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From: Caballero, Ramon on behalf of TSC Americas /SM
To: Mueller, Kenneth Alan
Subject: RE: #630716-US(English) - Lubricants: Technical Question (RACA)
Date: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 3:11:53 PM


Hi Ken,
 
Esso X-Ray Oil is not a current product, there is no SDS for that.
 
Best Regards,
 
Ramon Caballero
Americas Technical Help Desk
ExxonMobil Lubricants Technology
 
ExxonMobil Business Support Centre Canada ULC
Email:  tsc.americas@exxonmobil.com
US: 1.800.662.4525 (Español también)
Canada: 1.800.268.3183 (Français aussi)
 
Para llamarnos desde cualquier otro país => https://www.mobil.com.mx/es-mx/industrial/contact-
us
 
From: kam@purdue.edu [mailto:kam@purdue.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:32 PM
To: TSC Americas /SM <tsc.americas@exxonmobil.com>
Subject: #630716-US(English) - Lubricants: Technical Question (RACA)
 
The following inquiry was sent through: 
Brand: 
First Name: Ken
Last Name: Mueller
Position Title: Engineer
E-mail: kam@purdue.edu
Company: Purdue University
Address: 525 Northwestern Ave. West Lafayette IN 47907
Country: United States
Phone: 765-494-5382
Fax: 765-496-7228
Current Customer: Yes
Question:
We have some of your Esso branded 
"Esso X-ray oil" that we need an SDS for.
 
Please email an SDS if possible.
 
Thanks.
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